LOUGHTON

PATTERSON

Architects
Consultantsin Aged Care

Strategic Planners
14 December 1999

Productivity Commission
Architects Inquiry

LB2 Collins Street East
MELBOURNE, VICTORIA 8003

Dear Sir

| am writing to encourage the Commission to retain the registration of architects by a body independent
of architectural associations. | believe it isimportant for the public to have the confidence that, prior to
practicing architects have been able to demonstrate adequate training and experience, and that they
have been certified by an independent body with the same standards across Australia.

Y ours faithfully

(signature)

Mark J Patterson



